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From: Cabrerapsm
To: Schaad, Brandon R.
Subject: Re: Cummins Preliminary Plat
Date: Saturday, October 04, 2014 2:42:42 PM


Mr. Schaad,
I received the revised T-Plat for this project and have reviewed it.  Now it appears to be complete and
correct.  I got 1 copy and I believe you got your copy too.  Please advise if you need anything else
from on this matter.
Thank you,
Rafael Cabrera, PSM
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Schaad, Brandon R. <schaadb@miamilakes-fl.gov>
To: jane <jane@pulicelandsurveyors.com>
Cc: cabrerapsm <cabrerapsm@aol.com>; Allen, Stacy <AllenS@miamilakes-fl.gov>
Sent: Fri, Sep 26, 2014 3:58 pm
Subject: Cummins Preliminary Plat


Ms. Pulice,
 
Attached you will find comments on the Cummins preliminary plat from our surveyor, Mr. Rafael
Cabrera. Unfortunately, we were only able to scan this document in black and white. However, we are
placing the original, with color markups, in the mail to you.
 
One of the comments that I will repeat is the need for a release letter from FPL for their easement that
you propose to vacate.
 
You can reach Mr. Cabrera by email at caberapsm@aol.com or by phone at 305-389-8321. If you
communite with him by email, please be sure to copy me. If you have questions for me, my contact
information is below.
 
Brandon
 
Brandon R. Schaad, AICP, LEED AP
Town Planner
 


 
Town of Miami Lakes
6601 Main Street
Miami Lakes, FL 33014
(305) 512-7128
schaadb@miamilakes-fl.gov
www.miamilakes-fl.gov
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500 Foot Mailing List

FOLIO PROPERTY ADDRESS OWNER1 OWNER2 MAILING ADDRESS CITY-STATE ZIP

3220130041400 6364 MILK WAGON LN MAYRA BECERRA FELIPE BECERRA 480 SW 53 ST HIALEAH, FL 33012

3220130010080 JOE DANIEL INC PO BOX 4944 HIALEAH, FL 33014-0944

3220130040940 6369 COTTON TAIL RD LUCILA CIFUENTES, HR VALDEZ 5600 HARDING ST HOLLYWOOD, FL 33021

3220130010241 JOE DANIEL INC PO BOX 4944 HIALEAH, FL 33014-0944

3220130040920 6365 COTTON TAIL RD PEDRO MINSAL MARICA MINSAL 6365 COTTON TAIL MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6035

3220130041350 6356 MILK WAGON LN ORLANDO CRESPO & VERONA 6356 MILK WAGON MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6082

3220130041620 16421 BRIDGE END RD GEORGE C MCCRACKEN (TR) 16421 BRIDGE END HIALEAH, FL 33014-6092

3220130041010 6385 JACK RABBIT LN RODRIGO MORALES & GEMA FORTE 6385 JACK RABBIT LN MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6087

3220130040900 6356 JACK RABBIT LN JACQUELINE SHEPARD LE REM DARCY SHEPARD JTRS 19212 WEST LAKE DR MIAMI, FL 33015

3220130041490 6388 MILK WAGON LN 2014-1 IH BORROWER L P 901 MAIN ST #4700 DALLAS, TX 75202

3220130041610 16423 BRIDGE END RD CATALINA G GARCIA LE REM JOSE JUAN GARCIA 16423 BRIDGE END MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041640 16409 BRIDGE END RD BLUE TECH PROPERTIES INC 1390 SOUTH DIXIE CORAL GABLES, FL 33146

3220130041160 16382 BRIAR PATCH PL MANUEL F NIEBLAS & MARIA JOSE NIEBLAS &W KATHERINE 16382 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6089

3220130041370 6352 MILK WAGON LN VICENTE SOLARES & MIRIAM 6352 MILK WAGON MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6030

3220130041270 16420 BRIAR PATCH PL INDIANA DIAZ VIDAL RODRIGUEZ (JTRS) 16420 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6090

3220130041170 16384 BRIAR PATCH PL GENEVE K WOODARD 16384 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI, FL 33014-6089

3220130040780 6380 JACK RABBIT LN FEDERICO J SEGARRA MARIA DEL MAR ARAN 6380 JACK RABBIT MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041520 16509 BRIDGE END RD LETICIA PALER 16509 BRIDGE END MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6098

3220130041460 6382 MILK WAGON LN DON E RODRIGUEZ & ISABEL 6382 MILK WAGON MIAMI, FL 33014-6079

3220130041430 6370 MILK WAGON LN PAUL K ROOS 6370 MILK WAGON MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6083

3220130041140 6351 JACK RABBIT LN DAWN P JENKINS 6351 JACK RABBIT MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-5905

3220130041360 6354 MILK WAGON LN HAYDEE T HERNANDEZ ROLANDO SERRANO 6354 MILK WAGON MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041410 6366 MILK WAGON LN AMANDA CARBALLO TYSON CARBALLO 6366 MILK WQGON MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041280 16422 BRIAR PATCH PL PATRICIA M ELVIN 16422 BRIAR BAY MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130390010 6200 NW 167 ST MIAMI LK HY RE LLC 1 CASUARINA CORAL GBALES, FL 33143-6501

3220130041660 16405 BRIDGE END RD EDWARD P PAWLEY III (TR) 5018 SW 72 AVE MIAMI, FL 33155-5529

3220130041060 6375 JACK RABBIT LN LUIS F CHIRIBOGA 15315 SW 85 AVE MIAMI, FL 33157

3220130040860 6364 JACK RABBIT LN NATALIE VALDERRAMA 6364 JACK RABBIT MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041380 6350 MILK WAGON LN ILIANA ZELAYA & H MARQUES 5459 SW 190 AVE MIRAMAR, FL 33029

3220130041390 6362 MILK WAGON LN RENE E COTO & NAYLA 6362 MILK WAGON MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6082

3220130041300 16426 BRIAR PATCH PL ALBERT VELASQUEZ SADIE VEGA 16426 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041040 6379 JACK RABBIT LN WILLIAM VANEGAS & LILLYAM 4229 SETTLERS CT. ST. CLOUD, FL 34772

3220130560020 6300 NW 167 ST CARMAX AUTO SUPERSTORES INC ATTN TAX DEPT PO BOX 29965 RICHMOND, VA 23242

3220130041180 16386 BRIAR PATCH PL MARITZA C PLANES CHRISTINA M ROBALDO JTRS 16386 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6077

3220130041330 6360 MILK WAGON LN LUISA JULIA SUAREZ 6360 MILKWAGON MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6082

3220130040790 6381 COTTON TAIL RD HECTOR HECTOR 6381 COTTON TAIL HIALEAH, FL 33014-6037

3220130041540 16505 BRIDGE END RD JOSE C MEDINA & ELISA 16505 BRIDGE END MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6031

3220130041680 16401 BRIDGE END RD JEANETTE MONTENEGRO 6770 INDIAN CREEK MIAMI BEACH, FL 33141-5709

3220130041560 16501 BRIDGE END RD KRYSTAL SOTOLONGO JTRS TANIA SOTOLONGO JTRS 16501 BRIDGE END HIALEAH, FL 33014

3220130040960 6373 COTTON TAIL RD JAVIER BERNAL 7701 SARGENT CT POTOMAC, MD 20854

3220130041200 16390 BRIAR PATCH PL RAIMUNDO ACOSTA 16390 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6077

3220130041030 6381 JACK RABBIT LN GLORIA ELENA AYAN 6381 JACK RABBIT LN MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6087



3220130041210 16400 BRIAR PATCH PL SAYMAR N TORRES 16400 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6033

3220130041340 6358 MILK WAGON LN DIANE M LEY 6358 MILK WAGON MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6082

3220130430010 16185 NW 64 AVE SENGRA DEVELOPMENT CORP 6843 MAIN ST MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-2048

3220130041110 6357 JACK RABBIT LN RAUL PERALTA JUDITH M PERALTA 6357 JACK RABBIT LN MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6032

3220130041590 16427 BRIDGE END RD RAMON J FONTANALS 16427 BRIDGE END MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6093

3220130041080 6371 JACK RABBIT LN NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK 615 MERRICK AVE WESTBURY, NY 11590

3220130041120 6355 JACK RABBIT LN ELIZABETH GUTIERREZ 6355 JACK RABBIT LN MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-5905

3220130041050 6377 JACK RABBIT LN DAGMAR MORADILLOS CARLOS ROMERO 6377 JACK RABBIT LN MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6087

3220130041600 16425 BRIDGE END RD DAPHNE A SANTA 16425 BRIDGE END MIAMI, FL 33014-6092

3220130560010 CUMMINS POWER SOUTH LLC 5125 HIGHWAY 85 ATLANTA, GA 30349

3220130040910 6363 COTTON TAIL RD TIMOTHY W GRIFFIN & MICHELLE R 6363 COTTON TAIL HIALEAH, FL 33014-6035

3220130041500 6390 MILK WAGON LN RAUL PABLO NOVALES 6380 MILK WAGON MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130040870 6362 JACK RABBIT LN PETRA PEREIRA JTRS JULIO TOMAS PEREIRA JTRS 6362 JACK RABBIT MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041470 6384 MILK WAGON LN ROSARIO NAVARRO 6384 MILK WAGON MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6079

3220130041480 6386 MILK WAGON LN BARBARA JOHNSON 6386 MILK WAGON MIAMI, FL 33014-6097

3220130040800 6383 COTTON TAIL RD UNLIMITED LED MEDIA LLC 455 W 23 ST UNIT #7 HIALEAH, FL 33010

3220130041090 6361 JACK RABBIT LN 6361JRL LLC 6095 NW 167 ST STE MIAMI, FL 33015

3220130040980 6391 JACK RABBIT LN NORMA C HERNANDEZ 6391 JACK RABBIT HIALEAH, FL 33014

3220130040880 6360 JACK RABBIT LN CALIXTO P MEDINA MARIA MEDINA 6360 JACK RABBIT MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041550 16503 BRIDGE END RD DELWIN M LIRANZO 16503 BRIDGE END MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041580 16429 BRIDGE END RD NILDA C SERRA JORGE SERRA JTRS 16429 BRIDGE END HIALEAH, FL 33014-6093

3220130040950 6371 COTTON TAIL RD MARIA ELENA ALONSO 6371 COTTON TAIL MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6035

3220130041320 16430 BRIAR PATCH PL CRISTINA M BETANCOURT 16430 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041020 6383 JACK RABBIT LN LAURA LEYVA BLANCA A & HORACIO A LEYVA 6383 JACK RABBIT LN MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6087

3220130041650 16407 BRIDGE END RD ROBERT SETH GEWANTER 16407 BRIDGE END MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6092

3220130041250 16408 BRIAR PATCH PL CLARISELL DE CARDENAS 16408 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041100 6359 JACK RABBIT LN MARTIN C ENGELMANN 6359 JACK RABBIT MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6032

3220130041230 16404 BRIAR PATCH PL

NOVALES PROPERTY HOLDINGS #3 

LLC

16404 BRIAR PATCH 

PL MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041670 16403 BRIDGE END RD LOURDES ABEL 16403 BRIDGE END MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6039

3220130041570 16431 BRIDGE END RD FRANCISCO BLANCO JUANA M BLANCO 16431 BRIDGE END MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6093

3220130041530 16507 BRIDGE END RD GILBERTO ALFONSO JESSICA ALFONSO 16507 BRIDGE END MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130010080 JOE DANIEL INC PO BOX 4944 HIALEAH, FL 33014-0944

3220130041310 16428 BRIAR PATCH PL MARIA T MARTINEZ 16428 BRIAR PARCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6091

3220130041440 6372 MILK WAGON LN PATRICK & BARBARA A HUNTER (TRS) 6372 MILKWAGON MIAMI, FL 33014-6083

3220130040930 6367 COTTON TAIL RD JUDITH LOUISE GRIFFIN REM CHRIS CLAYTON GRIFFIN 12821 SW 17 CT MIRAMAR, FL 33027

3220130041420 6368 MILK WAGON LN MELVIN PHILLIPS JR LLC 18981 SW 39 CT MIRAMAR, FL 33025

3220130040850 6368 JACK RABBIT LN JORGE VIVAR 6368 JACK RABBIT MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041000 6387 JACK RABBIT LN CYNTHIA L BEYER 6387 JACK RABBIT LN MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6087

3220130040970 6393 JACK RABBIT LN SUSANA M GONZALEZ WILLIAM CAMARGO 6393 JACK RABBIT LN MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6088

3220130040890 6358 JACK RABBIT LN DAVID F ROVIROSA 6358 JACK RABBIT LN HIALEAH, FL 33014

3220130041130 6353 JACK RABBIT LN ELIZABETH MCCOLL 6353 JACK RABBIT LN MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-5905

3220130041510 16511 BRIDGE END RD RUBEN  ALEXANDER SUAREZ KILEY ANN SUAREZ 16511 BRIDGE END MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041240 16406 BRIAR PATCH PL LEANDRO NUNEZ LOURDES NUNEZ 16406 BRIAR PATCH HIALEAH, FL 33014

3220130040990 6389 JACK RABBIT LN MARIA E HERNANDEZ REBECCA HERNANDEZ 6389 JACK RABBIT LN MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6088

3220130041150 16380 BRIAR PATCH PL NIDIA M GARCIA 16380 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6089



3220130041190 16388 BRIAR PATCH PL ISIDRO GONZALEZ JTRS ICEYLIS VELAZQUEZ JTRS 16388 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041220 16402 BRIAR PATCH PL MARIA DEL CARMEN GONZALEZ JTRS CARLOTA HEREDIA JTRS 16402 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041070 6373 JACK RABBIT LN JOE GARCIA JR TRS RUTH E GARCIA TRS 6373 JACK RABBIT LN MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041630 16411 BRIDGE END RD EDWARD H SEIJO 16411 BRIDGE END MIAMI, FL 33014-6092

3220130041260 16410 BRIAR PATCH PL DEBORAH NORTHCUT 16410 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014

3220130041290 16424 BRIAR PATCH PL MARILYN HORGAN 16424 BRIAR PATCH MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014-6090
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
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